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Amendment No. 2 of Solicitation Documents

[2 July 2014]

Procurement and Installation of Six (6) Metrological Stations
19 June 2014

3July2014at 10 a.m.

8 July 2014 at 10 a.m.

Some prospective Bidders have required in writing clarifications of the Solicitation Documents.
The following is considered as amendment No. 2 to the solicitation documents, which shall be deemed

to form, be read as part of the tender.

Follow are UNDP responses to the said queries that have been received:

QUESTION No. 1:

What kind of cellular signal be used ... 2G/4G ... 800/900/2100 MHz...?

REPLY No. 1:

Stations in Jordan and Israel use 2G/3G 900/1800
Station in Palestine use 2G / 800

QUESTION No. 2:

Do you have your own server to upload data?

REPLY No. 2:

This question is not relevant.

QUESTION No. 3:

To whom the equipment should be delivered?

REPLY No. 3:

The equipment shall be installed in the site after acceptance from the official
representatives from the three countries.

QUESTION No. 4:

Is sub-contracting allowable while overall responsibility remains under the
main submitting bidder?

REPLY No. 4:

Yes.

QUESTION No. 5:

Who will pay for mobile phone chips and service for SMS messaging?

REPLY No. 5:

UNDP counterparts under this activity will be responsible for the running cost
of mobile phone chips and service for transferring data.

QUESTION No. 6:

We can supply all equipment except for the evaporation pan? Will you accept
our tender without this item?

REPLY No. 6:

Evaporation pan is a major item and we cannot exclude it. Partial bids are not
permitted; hence, incomplete offers will be rejected.
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In order to afford prospective Bidders reasonable time in which to take the amendments into account
in preparing their bids, UNDP at its discretion extends the Deadline for the Submission of Bids to 8 July
2014 at or before 10 a.m.

Interested bidders shall acknowledge the receipt of this addendum by including it, signed
and stamped, with their proposals.
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